EP Paveouny

MEMORANDUM

To: Platte County R-3 Board of Education

From: Dr. Devin Doll - Executive Director of Operations
Subject: Athletic Training Services

Date: May 15, 2025

Background

The Platte County School District issued a Request for Proposal (RFP) for athletic training
services on March 14, 2025. Proposals were due by March 31, 2025. The District received three
proposals from the following firms:

Name of Firm Submitting Cost of Services (Annual Fee)
The Orthopedic & Sports Medicine Center, LLC $20,000(Y1,Y2),$21,000 (Y3)
(OSMCQ)
Liberty Hospital $21,000 (Y1-Y3)
Roving Athletic Training Service, LLC $81,000 (Y1), $83,430(Y2), $85,932.90 (Y3)

Two firms, OSMC and Liberty Hospital, were selected for a second interview and presentation.
After analyzing the proposals and conducting interviews, OSMC was selected as the
recommended provider for athletic training services.

Recommendation

It is recommended to approve The Orthopedic & Sports Medicine Center (OSMC) as the
provider for athletic training services, effective June 1, 2025, for an initial term of one year. After
the initial term, the contract will automatically renew for two additional years unless terminated
earlier.

Thanks,

D Dbt

Dr. Devin Doll
Executive Director of Operations
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